Mondaie Streber

Yukon, OK 73099 streb23@gmail.com +1 405 412 4509

Compassionate and organized Registered Nurse with 21+ years of professional experience seeking a position as a Registered Nurse in a healthcare facility. I have top notch training achievements that can be put to use, in addition to, interpersonal skills, to provide quality healthcare to patients.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ICU RN

Select Specialty Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK October 2020 to December 2021

Thoroughly assess and observe the patient's condition and participate in urgent medical procedures as needed, assist respiratory therapists and physicians with ventilator weening and other aggressive treatment based on each individualized plan of care, manages both pain and anxiety relief, provides extensive education and overwhelming support to patients and their family members while maintaining a trusting yet professional relationship throughout their stay, accurate and informative communication between various levels of care

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse

Inspire Specialty Hospital - Midwest City, OK February 2020 to October 2020

Through the role of charge nurse I would delegate & oversee other nurses while treating patients assigned to myself; Assess, guide and motivate other nurse's performances throughout our shift, completed administrative tasks while ensuring a high level of care, Assess, treat and educate a variety of patients and family in a critical setting, Deliver quality care of all assigned patients meeting or exceeding expectations, Customer service recovery when indicated, accurate documentation for each patient, effective communication with fellow staff members, superiors and interdisciplinary teams

RN/CASE MANAGER

ROSS HOSPICE HEALTHCARE - Chickasha, OK November 2017 to December 2019

Used the nursing process to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care. Sought out and applied a variety of resources made available. Offered extensive, on going education, was a source for emotional and practical support for both the patient and their family/caregiver. Provided periodic wound care, administered/delivered medications and ensured proper documentation of all provided care.

RN ICU

SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL - Oklahoma City, OK May 2015 to November 2017

Thoroughly assess and observe the patient's condition and participate in urgent medical procedures as needed, assist respiratory therapists and physicians with ventilator weening and other aggressive

treatment based on each individualized plan of care, manages both pain and anxiety relief, provides extensive education and overwhelming support to patients and their family members while maintaining a trusting yet professional relationship throughout their stay, accurate and informative communication between various levels of care

ICU/CHARGE NURSE

AMG HOSPITAL - Edmond, OK October 2013 to May 2015

Through the role of charge nurse I would delegate & oversee other nurses while treating patients assigned to myself; Assess, guide and motivate other nurse's performances throughout our shift, completed administrative tasks while ensuring a high level of care, Assess, treat and educate a variety of patients and family in a critical setting, Deliver quality care of all assigned patients meeting or exceeding expectations, Customer service recovery when indicated, accurate documentation for each patient, effective communication with fellow staff members, superiors and interdisciplinary teams

RN staff nurse

INTEGRIS BASS HOSPITAL - Enid, OK December 2012 to October 2013

Work to improve or support the mental and physical well-being of children and adolescents with mental health or behavioral conditions, assess patient's mental and physical health, assist in developing treatment plans, consult with psychiatrists and other health professionals, manage and administer medications

RN Neuroscience

INTEGRIS SOUTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER - Oklahoma City, OK August 2009 to October 2011

Monitor and treat patients with spinal surgeries after leaving recovery room, treat patients after having various strokes, perform bed side swallows as needed, as relief charge nurse I would delegate & oversee other nurses while treating patients assigned to myself; Assess, guide and motivate other nurse's performances throughout our shift, completed administrative tasks while ensuring a high level of care, Assess, treat and educate a variety of patients and family in a critical setting, Deliver quality care of all assigned patients meeting or exceeding expectations, Customer service recovery when indicated, accurate documentation for each patient, effective communication with fellow staff members, superiors and interdisciplinary teams

Float/Agency Nurse/ICU

Medical Staffing Network - Oklahoma City, OK January 2004 to August 2009

In addition to basic nursing functions noted above, position required flexibility and the ability to adapt and perform duties in a number of different settings including med-surf, telemetry PCCU and ICU.

RN NEURO/THORACIC ICU

OU Medical Center - Oklahoma City, OK October 2003 to May 2007

Recover open heart patients second day post-op, assist physicians with EVD insertion and other procedures, thoroughly assess and observe the patient's condition and participate in urgent medical procedures as needed, assist respiratory therapists and physicians with ventilator weening and other aggressive treatment based on each individualized plan of care, manages both pain and anxiety relief,

provides extensive education and overwhelming support to patients and their family members while maintaining a trusting yet professional relationship throughout their stay, accurate and informative communication between various levels of care

RN Rehab

Deaconess Health System - Oklahoma City, OK September 2001 to October 2003

Assess, treat and educate a variety of patients and family in a rehab setting, Deliver quality care of all assigned patients meeting or exceeding expectations, Customer service recovery when indicated, accurate documentation for each patient, effective communication with fellow staff members, superiors and interdisciplinary teams

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing in Nursing

REDLANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE - El Reno, OK August 1998 to May 2000

High School Diploma in General Studies

DIBBLE HIGH SCHOOL - Dibble, OK May 1993

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2022

State: OK

Skills

- Excellent organization skills, attention to detail, leadership skills, staffing coordinator skills, team player (10+ years)
- Care Management (2 years)
- Home Care (2 years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- ICU Experience (10+ years)
- Hospice Care (2 years)
- Acute Care (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medical Records (10+ years)

- Epic (5 years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)

Awards

Nurse Of The Year May 2008

Nurse Of The Year

May 2010

Integris Heart WOW Award

December 2010

Integris Health Team Excellence Award September 2009

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS

September 2021 to September 2023

BLS Certification

2019 to March 2022

BLS Certification

Additional Information

Many honorable mentions in patient satisfaction surveys